
 

 
 

AGENDA 
March 5, 2013 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
 
 

1) Call to Order 
 

2) Approve Minutes – February 19, 2013 
 

3) Approve Loans 
 

4) Proposed Land Exchange – U.S. Forest Service (E1202) 
 

5) Executive Secretary’s Report 
 

6) Adjourn 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 5, 2013 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the February 19, 2013, board meeting. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
February 19, 2013 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair La Follette called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands to order at 2:00 p.m.  
Commissioner Schuller was unable to be on the conference call. 
 

Present were:   
Doug La Follette, Board Chair Secretary of State 
J.B. Van Hollen, Commissioner Attorney General 
Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Richard Sneider, Loan Analyst Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – January 15, 2013 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to approve the minutes; Board Chair La Follette seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 2-0. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson said the loans had received legal review. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 

1. Arena Village $158,022.51 
 Iowa County Rate: 2.75% 
 Application #: 02013145 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #02008083 
 
2. Clyman Village $460,000.00 
 Dodge County Rate: 2.75% 
 Application #: 02013138 Term: 8 years 
 Purpose: Refinance bank debt 
 
3. Eleva Village $400,000.00 
 Trempealeau County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02013142 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Finance street construction and purchase fire truck 
 
4. Jefferson City $286,578.26 
 Jefferson County Rate: 2.75% 
 Application #: 02013143 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #02004136 
 
5. Jefferson City $866,550.00 
 Jefferson County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02013144 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Finance TID #7 projects 
 
 



Minutes 
February 19, 2013 
Page 2  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
6. Manawa City $800,000.00 
 Waupaca County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02013136 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Finance street improvements 
 
7. Solon Springs School $227,430.00 
 Douglas County Rate: 2.75% 
 Application #: 02013137 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Refinance WRS prior service pension liability 
 
8. Valders Village $250,000.00 
 Manitowoc County Rate: 2.75% 
 Application #: 02013139 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance new senior/community center 
 
 
9. Valders Village $458,578.47 
 Manitowoc County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02013140 Term: 18 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #02011109.01 
 
10. Valders Village $441,132.28 
 Manitowoc County Rate: 2.75% 
 Application #: 02013141 Term: 8 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #02011110.01                           
 
 TOTAL $4,348,291.52 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to approve the loans; Board Chair La Follette seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 2-0. 
 
ITEM 4. EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson said she will be making an agency presentation at Superior Days, which will include 
loan activity and school aid information for the Ashland, Bayfield and Douglas County areas. 
 
ITEM 6.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to adjourn the meeting; Board Chair La Follette seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 2-0. 
 

                    
 Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary 
 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a tape recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Anyone wishing to listen to the tape may do so at the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, 101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd 
Floor, Madison, Wisconsin. 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

BOARD MEETING

MARCH  5, 2013

AGENDA ITEM 3

APPROVE LOANS

Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount

Village $248,000.00Boyceville1.

Rate: 3.75%Dunn County

Term: 20 yearsApplication #: 02013146

Purpose: Remodel EMS building

City $1,544,356.00Juneau2.

Rate: 2.75%Dodge County

Term: 6 yearsApplication #: 02013151

Purpose: Finance infrastructure projects

City $76,961.00Juneau3.

Rate: 2.75%Dodge County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02013152

Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #2004243

City $50,943.00Juneau4.

Rate: 2.75%Dodge County

Term: 7 yearsApplication #: 02013153

Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #2008003

City $68,989.00Juneau5.

Rate: 2.50%Dodge County

Term: 2 yearsApplication #: 02013154

Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #2010119

City $640,000.00Oshkosh6.

Rate: 2.75%Winnebago County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02013149

Purpose: Finance business park acquisition and ancillary costs

Town $200,000.00Stark7.

Rate: 2.50%Vernon County

Term: 4 yearsApplication #: 02013147

Purpose: Construct sand and salt storage building

Town $140,000.00Upham8.

Rate: 2.75%Langlade County

Term: 7 yearsApplication #: 02013150

Purpose: Purchase plow truck



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

Board Meeting - March  5, 2013

Agenda Item 3 - Approve Loans

Page 2

Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount

City $75,000.00Verona9.

Rate: 2.75%Dane County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02013148

Purpose: Finance indoor batting cage facility

$3,044,249.00TOTAL



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 5, 2013 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND EXCHANGE - USDA FOREST SERVICE (E1202) 
 
The US Department of Agriculture Forest Service (“USFS”) has expressed an interest in 
acquiring 648.65 acres of BCPL land located in Forest, Florence, and Price Counties for USFS 
use and has offered to exchange approximately 480 acres of USFS property located in Florence 
County for the BCPL property. 
 
BCPL staff recommends the exchange with the USFS for the following reasons: 

 
• The property currently owned by BCPL that the USFS would like to acquire is comprised 

of three parcels scattered across three different counties.  The BCPL parcels are isolated 
and landlocked and completely surrounded by the Chequamegon – Nicolet National 
Forest; 
 

• The incoming property is productive timberland that will contribute to the consolidation of 
a block of land; 
 

• The exchange would result in BCPL divesting some unproductive lands and acquiring 
productive timberlands thereby creating an improvement in BCPL’s timber portfolio; and 
 

• The properties to be exchanged have been appraised at approximately equal values and the 
USFS has offered to make up the difference in cash. 

 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A – Outgoing Property Summary Analysis 
Exhibit B – Outgoing Property Appraisal Certification 
Exhibit C – Incoming Property Summary Analysis 
Exhibit D – Incoming Property Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Maps (Overview, Tract 1, Tract 2 and Tract 3) 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 5, 2013 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND EXCHANGE - USDA FOREST SERVICE (E1202) 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The US Department of Agriculture Forest Service (“USFS”) has determined that 
certain property currently owned by the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
(“BCPL”) more particularly described as the SWNE, NWSE, SWSE, and  SESE of 
Section 10, Township 40 North, Range 13 East, Town of Alvin, Forest County, the 
NWSW of Section 3,  the NWNE, SWNE, SENE, NENW, SENW, NESE, NWSE, 
and SWSE of Section 4, Township 38 North, Range 15 East, Town of Fence, 
Florence County, the SESW, SWSE, and SESE of Section 33, Township 39 North, 
Range 3 East, Town of Fifield, Price County, Wisconsin totaling 648.65 acres in size  
(the “BCPL Property”) is required for Forest Service use.  (The BCPL Property is 
listed as having 666.29 acres on the historic land records of the BCPL.  However, 
more recent surveys have noted some small lakes within the parcels and boundary 
correction lines that taken together, result in a reduction of approximately 18 acres 
from the original survey acreage totals.) 
 

B. The USFS currently owns and has offered to exchange the NENE, SWNE, and SENE 
of Section 9, the SWNE, and SENE of Section 25, the NE ¼, NENW, SWNW, and 
SENW, of Section 36, all located in Township 39 North, Range 16 East, Town of 
Florence, Florence County, Wisconsin totaling 480 acres in size (the “USFS 
Property”) for the BCPL Property. 

 
C. The BCPL Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sales criteria 

previously adopted by the Board.  The Property has been determined by BCPL staff 
to be appropriate for sale or exchange according to such criteria.  A copy of the 
summary analysis for the outgoing BCPL Property is attached to this resolution as 
Exhibit A. 

 
D. The BCPL Property has been independently appraised by Compass Land Consulting, 

LLC at $1,100 per acre for a total value of $714,000.  A copy of the Appraisal 
Certification has been attached to this resolution as Exhibit B.  (The Appraisal 
considered three different potential alternative exchanges and “Alternative A” 
describes the exchange transaction proposed here.)  

 
E. The USFS Property is located within the BCPL Consolidation Zone and has been 

evaluated by BCPL staff against purchase criteria previously adopted by the Board.  
The Property has been determined by BCPL staff to be appropriate for purchase or 



acquisition according to such criteria.  A copy of the summary analysis for the 
incoming USFS property is attached to this resolution as Exhibit C. 

 
F. The USFS Property has been independently appraised by Compass Lands Consulting, 

LLC at $1,400 per acre for a total value of $672,000.  A copy of the Certification of 
Appraisal is attached as Exhibit D. 

 
G. BCPL currently owns some productive timberlands in Florence County that are near 

the USFS lands and BCPL staff would like to consolidate a block of productive 
timberland in that area.   

 
H. BCPL staff recommends that the Board authorize the exchange of the BCPL Property 

for the USFS Property for the following reasons: 
 

a. The outgoing BCPL Property is comprised of three isolated, landlocked parcels 
that are completely surrounded by the National Forest;  
 

b. The incoming USFS Property is productive timberland that will produce timber 
revenue and contribute to the consolidation of a block of land; 
 

c. The values of the properties in the proposed exchange are “approximately equal” 
as the term is defined in Wis. Stat. Section 24.09;  

 
d. The USFS has offered to pay the difference between the valuations in cash; and 

 
e. The transaction would be in the public interest. 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands approves the exchange of the BCPL Property for the USFS Property in 
accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the 
Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The Executive Secretary is 
authorized and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such 
transaction. 



halvev
Text Box

halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit APage 1



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit APage 2



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit BPage 1



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit BPage 2



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit CPage 1



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit CPage 2



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit CPage 3



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit DPage 1



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit DPage 2



US Forest Service Exchange(E1202)
USFS Tract 1

US Forest Service Exchange(E1202)
USFS Tract 3

US Forest Service Exchange(E1202)
USFS Tract 2

Patten Lake Rd

Walnut Rd W

N
or

th
 S

ho
re

 R
d

Spruce Dr

Norway Pine Ln

H
um

m
in

gb
ird

 L
n

R
ed

 O
ak

 L
n

Florence Joint Rd

Florence County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - February 27, 2013         E1202-Multi_County-Multi_Town-Forest_Service-USFSOverview-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

Forest

Marinette

Florence

____________

BCPL Project #:
E1202

County: Florence

Town: Florence

Common Name:
USFS Exchange
   (E1202)

Acres:
     -  480.00 
     (Florence County GIS)

Fund: 745 
____________

US FOREST SERVICE EXCHANGE
USFS Overview - T39, R16E, S09, S25, and S36

0 0.50.25
Miles

_____________
 

 Incoming
Other BCPL Land
DNR Project Lands

µ



US Forest Service Exchange(E1202)
BCPL Tract 1

70

55

El
lio

t R
d

Holt Rd
Windsor D

am Rd

Fire Tower Rd

C
ary D

am
 R

d STH  070E / E

ST
H 

 05
5N

 / NForest County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - February 27, 2013         E1202-Multi_County-Multi_Town-Forest_Service-BCPLTract1-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

ForestOneida

Vilas

Florence

Langlade

Marinette

Oconto

____________

BCPL Project #:
E1202

County: Forest

Town: Alvin

Common Name:
USFS Exchange
   (E1202)

Acres:
       -  156 (Survey 1996)
       -  160 (GLO)

Fund: 745 
____________

US FOREST SERVICE EXCHANGE
BCPL Tract 1 - T40N, R13E, S10

0 0.30.15
Miles

_____________
 

 Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

Nicolet NF

µ



US Forest Service Exchange(E1202)
BCPL Tract 2

Tie Mill Rd

Morgan Lake Rd (2)

Tw
in R

ivers R
d

Lo
st

 L
ak

e 
R

d
G

ra
nd

m
a 

La
ke

 R
d

Florence County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - February 27, 2013         E1202-Multi_County-Multi_Town-Forest_Service-BCPLTract2-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

Forest

Marinette

Florence

____________

BCPL Project #:
E1202

County: Florence

Town: Fence

Common Name:
USFS Exchange
   (E1202)

Acres:
     -  372.65 (Survey 1986)
     -  386.29 (GLO)

Fund: 745 
____________

US FOREST SERVICE EXCHANGE
BCPL Tract 2 - T38N, R15E, S03 and S04

0 0.30.15
Miles

_____________
 

 Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

Nicolet NF

µ



US Forest Service Exchange(E1202)
BCPL Tract 3

H
em

lo
ck

 R
d

Fo
re

st
 R

d 
13

2

Sh
ee

p 
R

an
ch

 R
d

Fo
re

st
 R

d 
13

6 Rd 130 (2)

Fo
ul

ds
 C

re
ek

 R
d

Forest Rd 517

Fo
re

st
 R

d 
50

5

Price County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - February 27, 2013         E1202-Multi_County-Multi_Town-Forest_Service-BCPLTract3-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

Price
Oneida

Taylor

Lincoln

Vilas

Rusk

Sawyer

IronAshland

____________

BCPL Project #:
E1202

County: Price

Town: Fifield

Common Name:
USFS Exchange
   (E1202)

Acres:
     -  120.00 (GLO)

Fund: 745 
____________

US FOREST SERVICE EXCHANGE
BCPL Tract 3 - T39, R03E, S33

0 0.30.15
Miles

_____________
 

 Outgoing

Chequamagon NF

µ


	Agenda
	March 5, 2013

	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 5, 2013
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER
	ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – January 15, 2013


	item3_approveloans
	Item4_E1202-USForestService_Writeup
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 5, 2013



	Item4_E1202-USForestService_Resolution
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 5, 2013



	Item4_E1201-USForestService_ExhibitA
	Item4_E1202-USForestService_ExhibitB
	Item4_E1202-USForestService_ExhibitC
	Item4_E1202-USForestService_ExhibitD
	Item4_E1202-USForestService_Maps



